

FW: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Harth, David (MOECC)" <david.harth@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>, "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 15:37:31 -0400
Attachments: QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Clean_200.docx (81.01 kB); QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_200.docx (91.23 kB)

FYI - Q&As for the joint Ministers' briefing at 4:30.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

Ok, thanks.

Attached are the updated QAs – clean and tracked. We will bring copies of the clean version to the 4:30 briefing as backpocket.

Please share this along with the deck I shared earlier with folks that are attending the 4:30 meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>; Strathy, Anna (OFA) <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

I don't think they are critical for the 4:30, Mark will be able to speak to it if anything comes up.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

Thanks, Sarah. Can these wait until after the 4:30pm briefing?

Martin

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>; Strathy, Anna (OFA) <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

Hi Martin

Couple quick comments to flag from OPCD below and also reflected in the attached in red:

- Deleting last sentence on slide 9 (same point is also on slide 8 and wouldn't be TBS to speak to)
- the last bullet on slide 8 says "if rate regulated" – it leaves it open as to whether or not the IESO is; taken from the AG response document, suggest weaving in the following definitive statement:
The IESO is rate-regulated by the OEB in accordance with the Electricity Act, 1998 (Electricity Act) and the Ontario Energy Board Act (OEBA).
- Removed the ampersand in "E&Y" on slide 9

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 2:54 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); Strathy, Anna (OFA); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Technical Briefing Deck on AG OFHP Report

Hi folks,

Attached is the updated deck for this afternoon's briefing. QA package is still tracking.

Please let me know if you have any concerns asap.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca